~
s AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 11, 19¢4

Mr. E. Copeland

Austral 9t1 Company, Incorporated
300 San Jacinto Fldg.

Houston, Texas 77002

Dear Mr. Copeland:

{, OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
ULL . 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

Austral 0i1 Co. #8-25
Huerfanito, G-25-27N-9k
Basin-lakota Fool

San Juan County, New lMex.

Subject well is within one mile of the Elanco=-Mesaverde Fool;
therefore, the Mesaverde section must be covered with cement

when the production casing is run.

The well is within the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool;
therafore the Fictured Cliffs formation must be coverec with

cement.

If we can be of further service, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. R. Rendrick
Engineer, Listrict #3
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